# Missouri-Madison Recreation Site Limits of Acceptable Change Monitoring

# 2022



Prepared for NorthWestern Energy

by Pinnacle Research

March 2023

## **Table of Contents**

Introduction and Background	1
Analysis Details	4
Summary of Current Site Conditions	5
Facility Contions:	5
Resource Conditions:	6
Report Organization	7
US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest	8
Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest	45
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries	56
Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office	91
Montana State Parks, Region 3	124
Montana State Parks, Helena Area	127
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Helena Area	132
US Forest Service, Helena National Forest	135
Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office	144
Bureau of Reclamation, Canyon Ferry Field Office	169
Town of Cascade	172
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries	175
Montana State Parks, Region 4	226
River's Edge Trail	241
NorthWestern Energy	244
Chouteau County	247
City of Fort Benton	250
2014 Visitor Survey Results for LAC Indicators	255

#### **Introduction and Background**

Monitoring of recreation site conditions is reported for sites in the Missouri-Madison Corridor through the annual Recreation Site Maintenance and Management Questionnaire (also known as the Managers' Survey) as well as the Recreation Visitor Study conducted at regular intervals.

Many elements of the Managers' Survey and Recreation Visitor Study are tied directly to the Limits of Acceptable Change (LAC) indicators and thresholds established by the Missouri-Madison Comprehensive Recreation Plan (CRP). In addition, some items do not have established thresholds, but are reported for informational purposes only. For further information on LAC, refer to the Missouri-Madison Comprehensive Recreation Plan available at <a href="https://northwesternenergy.com/recreation">https://northwesternenergy.com/recreation</a>.

This report is intended to provide managers with an overview of recreation site and facility conditions, as well as a synopsis of areas of concern within the Corridor based on reported conditions relative to established thresholds. This information is used to identify areas in need of management attention so that managers can develop appropriate actions with available operation and maintenance funds, through River Fund grants, or other funding sources. In many cases, management actions get underway to address needs identified in this report as a result of ongoing site maintenance prior to conditions exceeding established thresholds.

A total of 114 recreation sites are included in the annual Managers' Survey. Data was submitted for all but 2 sites for the 2022 peak recreation season (data not submitted for Missouri Headwaters State Park or Lake Helena Wildlife Management Area). A total of 54 recreation sites were included in the 2014 Recreation Visitor Study, the majority of which are along project reservoirs<sup>1</sup>, while sites included in the Managers' Survey are along project reservoirs as well as river reaches between reservoirs.

The following report documents all site conditions as reported following the 2022 season for conditions with established standards and thresholds as well as conditions that are reported for informational purposes only. Throughout the report, conditions that exceed thresholds established in the CRP are highlighted with red font.

The following tables contain the adopted elements and standards for measurement under the LAC protocol. Standards for elements collected by the Managers' Survey and Visitors' Survey are both included, as are those with established thresholds and acceptable conditions as well as elements that are monitored for informational purposes only (these elements have no adopted standards or thresholds).

1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Reservoirs associated with NorthWestern Energy's Missouri-Madison Project.

	Limits of Acceptable Change Indicators and Thresholds						
Indicator	Unit of Measure	Data Source	Threshold	Acceptable Condition	Possible Management Options		
Facility Repair	Monitor condition of site facility elements	Managers' Survey	Poor	Fair, Good or Very Good	More enforcement to minimize vandalism, replacement or repair, removal/closure of structures if there are public safety concerns.		
Vegetative Damage	Monitor degree of vegetative damage	Managers' Survey	Moderate for undeveloped ROS only	Low for undeveloped ROS only	Public education, rotate areas out of use on a regular basis.		
Shoreline Erosion	Monitor degree of human-caused soil erosion on shoreline	Managers' Survey	Moderate	Low degree	Erosion protection, public education, and rotate areas out of use on a regular basis.		
Soil Compaction	Monitor soil compaction or disturbance in camping or use areas	Managers' Survey	High	Low or Moderate degree for undeveloped ROS only	Public education, rotate areas out of use on a regular basis.		
Litter	Satisfaction with cleanliness of area	Visitors' Survey	Neutral/No opinion	Positive rating on -2 to +2 scale.	More intensive litter pickup or garbage collection, additional receptacles, and visitor education.		
User Conflicts	"Satisfied" response to "Behavior of other people"	Visitors' Survey	Neutral/No opinion	Positive rating on -2 to +2 scale.	Work with recreating public and managers to resolve conflicts between different types of uses.		
Noise	Satisfaction with number of other recreationists within sight or sound.	Visitors' Survey	Neutral/No Opinion	Positive rating on -2 to +2 scale.	Initiate quiet hours, better enforcement of existing quiet hours, prohibit animals at the site, or limit number of people allowed per camping unit.		
Road Conditions	Satisfaction with condition of road within the site	Visitors' Survey	Neutral/No opinion	Positive rating on -2 to +2 scale.	Coordinate efforts to improve road conditions within and adjacent to recreation site.		

	Limits of Acceptable Change Indicators and Thresholds						
Indicator	Unit of Measure	Data Source	Threshold	Acceptable Condition	Possible Management Options		
Use and Crowding	Perception of crowding	Visitors' Survey	6 (Moderately Crowded) for developed ROS, 3 (Slightly Crowded) for undeveloped ROS	Less than 6 for developed ROS. Less than 3 for undeveloped ROS on scale of 1 (Not at all crowded) to 9 (Extremely crowded).	Establishment of a camping reservation system, enforcement of capacity at parking areas through ticketing and/or "Site Full" signage, limits on number of people per camping site/unit,		
	Satisfaction with number of other recreationists within sight or sound	Visitors' Survey	Neutral/No opinion	Positive rating on -2 to +2 scale.	raising or instituting fees and/or different fees for different times and uses, and additional site development or acquisition of new sites.		

Informational Elements					
Element	Data Source	Process of Evaluation			
Sanitation	Managers' Survey	Report the degree (Low, Moderate, or High) to which sanitation is a problem at the site for undeveloped ROS only.			
	Visitors' Survey	Monitor visitor satisfaction with sanitation and toilet facilities at this site.			
Use and	Visitors' Survey	Monitor why visitors felt crowded.			
Crowding	Managers' Survey	Collect capacity use information on non-holiday summer weekends and weekdays for campgrounds, day use areas, and boat launch parking areas.			
Facilities Needed	Visitors' Survey	Monitor whether visitors think additional facilities are needed at sites.			
Air Quality	Visitors' Survey	Monitor satisfaction with the amount of dust on roads within recreation sites.			
Road Conditions	Managers' Survey	Monitor condition of roads <u>leading to</u> and <u>within</u> site and condition of parking lots <u>within</u> site, categorized by surface type (asphalt, gravel, native surface).			

## **Analysis Details**

Site conditions are reported based on the following:

Site facility conditions are rated by managers on a five-point scale:

 Very Poor	Completely deteriorated and/or unsafe for public use.
Poor	Very deteriorated and public safety is questionable.
 Fair	Becoming deteriorated though remains safe for public use.
Good	Little sign of deterioration, stable and safe for public use.
Very Good	No sign of deterioration, new or like new, stable and safe for public use.

Other site conditions are rated by managers on a three-point scale:

Visitor satisfaction with site conditions is rated on a five-point scale:

Visitor perceptions of crowding are rated on a nine-point scale:

Not at all	Slightly				Moderately		Extremely		
Crowded		Crowded			Crow	/ded	C	rowded	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	

Some LAC thresholds and acceptable conditions were established based on the level of development of the site, which is tied to the Recreation Opportunity Spectrum (ROS) designation of the sites. In these cases, the "Developed ROS" category includes those sites in the "Roaded Natural", "Roaded Modified", "Rural", and "Urban" ROS classes, while the "Undeveloped ROS" category includes sites in the "Semi-primitive Motorized", "Semi-primitive Non-motorized", and "Primitive" classes. For further information, refer to Appendix D of the Missouri-Madison Comprehensive Recreation Plan.

#### **Summary of Current Site Conditions**

The following summary highlights changes in resource and facility condition ratings that occurred between 2021 and 2022. Items listed below are ratings where conditions exceed thresholds in 2022 as established by the LAC system in the Missouri-Madison CRP, and either did not exceed thresholds in 2021 or continued to exceed thresholds in 2022.

#### **Facility Contions:**

The exisiting condition of various recreation site facilites were within acceptable conditions at all sites in 2022, including fishing piers, fish cleaning stations, showers, RV hookups, RV dump stations, and storage buildings.

#### Motorboat Launches and Carry-in Launches:

New instances of motorboat launches falling into disrepair in 2022 occurred at Causeway FAS and Earthquake Lake Boat Launch (Poor) and Spite Hill FAS (Very Poor). Ruby Creek Campground, Clute's Landing and Valley Garden FAS remained Poor. Storey Ditch, Warm Springs Creek Access, Mountain Palace, Fairweather FAS and Prewett Creek FAS all remained in Very Poor condition.

The carry-in launches at Fall Creek and Dunes FAS wer downgraded to Poor in 2022 while those at Warm Springs Creek Access, California Corner, and Milwaukee FAS remained in Poor condition.

#### Dock:

The dock at Kobayashi Beach was downgraded to Poor condition in 2022.

#### Picinic Tables and Grills:

Picnic tables at Storey Ditch were downgraded to Poor condition in 2022. Clutes Landing, Palisades Day Use Site, and French Bar tables and grills remained in Poor condition in 2022.

#### Campsites:

Dispersed campsites at Varney Bridge remained in Poor condition in 2022. The developed campsites at Mountain Palace and Spite Hill FAS were downgraded to Poor condition in 2022.

#### Toilets:

The vault toilets at Warm Springs were downgraded from Fair to Poor in 2022 and remained in Poor condition at Meriwether Picnic Site in 2022. Flush toilets at Missouri Headwaters State Park were downgraded from Fair to Poor in 2021.

#### **Drinking Water Systems:**

The drinking water system at Trapper Springs were downgraded to Very Poor in 2022 while Devil's Elbow and Clark's Bay systems reduced to a Poor rating. The Ruby Creek Campground and Log Gulch drinking water remained in Poor condition in 2022.

#### **Swimming Areas:**

#### Swimming Areas, Group Use Pavilions

The swimming area and the group use pavilion remained in Very Poor condition at Meriwether in 2022.

#### <u>Interpretive Signs, Kiosks and Regulatory Signs:</u>

Interpretive signs at Rainbow Reservoir Boat Launch, Beaver Creek Access Site, Raynolds Pass FAS, and Eight Mile Ford FAS remained in Poor condition in 2022, while those at Lyon's Bridge FAS remained in Very Poor condition. Wolf Creek Bridge interpretive signs were downgraded to Very Poor.

Kiosks at Wilderness Boat Launch and Red Mountain Campground went from Fair to Poor in 2022 while Ruby Creek Campground kiosks were upgraded from Poor to Fair. Palisades Day Use Site, Hauser Dam Access Site, Coulter Campground and Beaver Creek Access Site kiosks remained Poor in 2022.

Regulatory signs at Red Mountain Campground were downgraded from Fair to Poor in 2022 and those at Canaday Boat Launch remained in Poor condition in 2022.

#### Trails:

Trails at Riverside Campground and Holter Dam Campground remained in Poor condition in 2022.

#### **Irrigation System:**

Irrigation systems went from Poor condition to Very Poor condition at Trapper Springs and remained in Very Poor condition at Red Mountain Campground in 2022.

#### **Administrative Building:**

The administrative building at Ward Ranch was downgraded to Poor condition.

#### **Resource Conditions:**

#### **Soil Erosion:**

Soil erosion on the shoreline due to human activity was downgraded from Moderate to High Degree at Warm Springs Creek Access, White Bear Island, Mountain Palace and Spite Hill FAS in 2022, remained at a High Degree at Black Sandy State Park and Black's Ford FAS, and was downgraded from Low Degree to Moderate Degree at Kirby Day Use Area, Meadow Lake FAS, Bear Trap Canyon Trailhead Parking, Bull Pasture FAS, and Wolf Creek Bridge FAS in 2022.

#### Sanitation:

No new instances of Moderate or High Degree of sanitation problems were reported in 2022.

#### **Soil Compaction:**

Soil compaction in the camping and use area was downgraded to High Degree at Mountain Palace FAS in 2022, and it remained at High Degree at Black's Ford FAS, Ennis FAS, Greycliff FAS, Valley Garden FAS, Varney Bridge FAS, and Meriwether Picnic Site. Soil compaction was downgraded to Moderate Degree at Earthquake Lake Boat Launch, Spring Creek Campground, Ghost Village, Spite Hill FAS, Prewett Creek FAS, and Rainbow, Lewis & Clark, and Crooked Falls Overlooks in 2022.

#### **Vegetative Damage:**

Vegetative damage was downgraded to Moderate Degree at Spring Creek Campground, Spite Hill FAS, and Morony Dam Public Access Site in 2022 while the rating at Mountain Palace FAS was downgraded to High Degree.

## **Report Organization**

This report provides site-specific summaries of recreation site conditions, organized by managing agency in a general upstream-to-downstream fashion. Sites in each section are organized alphabetically.

A notation exists at the top of each site-specific report if the site is a 2188 license site, or site tied to the Missouri-Madison Hydroelectric License (FERC #2188) for either ongoing operation and maintenance or some other license-based improvements.

Results for survey elements tied to the LAC indicators for sites included in the 2014 Missouri-Madison Visitor Survey are provided in the final section of the report. This information will be updated when the visitor survey is next conducted in the entire corridor.

# **US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest**

Beaver Creek Campground	9
Cabin Creek CG, Trailhead, and Interp Site	11
Cherry Creek Campground	13
Earthquake Lake Boat Launch	15
Earthquake Lake Visitor Center	17
Fisherman's Point * 2188 Site *	19
Ghost Village	21
Hebgen Dam Day Use Area * 2188 Site *	23
Horse Butte Lookout Picnic Site	25
Kirkwood Picnic Site	27
Lonesomehurst Campground * 2188 Site * (boat ramp and dock only)	29
Madison River Picnic Site	31
Madison Slide Interpretive Site	33
Rainbow Point Campground * 2188 Site * (boat ramp and dock ony)	35
Rumbaugh Ridge	37
Spring Creek Campground	39
The Lake that Tilted	41
Yellowstone Holiday Picnic Site	43

# **Beaver Creek Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Brian Thompson Annual Site Budget: \$14539

Fee Structure: \$24/site \$9/extra vehicle \$8firewood. This campground is operated via a concessionaire

(Hebgen Basin Campgrounds).

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	63
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Beaver Creek Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	98	85	
Day Use Area	50	25	
Boat Ramp Parking			

<u>Additional General Comments</u>: Beaver Creek Campground is a highly visited campground that is growing in popularity.

## Cabin Creek CG, Trailhead, and Interp Site

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Brian Thompson Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> \$24/site \$9 extra vehicle \$8 for firewood. This campground is concessionaire operated. The scarp area, trailhead and picnic area are operated by the Forest Service and are free day use sites.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	15
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# Cabin Creek CG, Trailhead, and Interp Site

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	90	65	
Day Use Area	40	25	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Cherry Creek Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

<u>Data Year</u>: **2021** 

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No	<u></u>		
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Very Good	7
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Cherry Creek Campground**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	Condition		
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No			
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good		
Asphalt Road within site	No			
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Good	ADA Compliant	
Asphalt Parking Lot	No			
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No	
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No	
<b>Resource Conditions</b>			<u>De</u>	egree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the sho Comments:	oreline		No pr	oblems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyon Comments:	d designated camp	ing and use areas	No pr	oblems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designate Comments:	d camping and use	areas	No pr	oblems or low degree
Sanitation issues:			No pr	oblems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<b>Weekdays</b>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	98	90	2020/Covid really jumped up numbers. I'm not sure yet if these numbers will go down in 2021 but to date I'm seeing higher visitation each of the first 3 months of 21 vs 20.
Day Use Area	100	90	2020/Covid really jumped up numbers. I'm not sure yet if these numbers will go down in 2021 but to date I'm seeing higher visitation each of the first 3 months of 21 vs 20.
Boat Ramp Parking	100	100	There really isn't much parking for the boat ramp at Cherry. (Two spots) So 100% is true but a little misleading.

<u>Additional General Comments</u>: I moved the quality of the boat ramp down from good to fair. This was based on a number of calls I received over the summer, mostly from first time users complaining about the ramp.

# **Earthquake Lake Boat Launch**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Earthquake Lake Boat Launch**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	90	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	99	75	

# **Earthquake Lake Visitor Center**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$25000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Site is free of charge.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Earthquake Lake Visitor Center**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	95	85	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

#### **Fisherman's Point**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

<u>Site Classification:</u> Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$1000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> There is no fee to use this site. Construction was finished in 2014 and the entire site is totally

open to the public.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	85	65	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

# **Ghost Village**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Ghost Village**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Poor	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	90	85	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

# **Hebgen Dam Day Use Area**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	Yes	No	Fair	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	40	30	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

#### **Horse Butte Lookout Picnic Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest Site

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	No	n/a		
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Horse Butte Lookout Picnic Site**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	70	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

## **Kirkwood Picnic Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$0

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Kirkwood Picnic Site**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	95	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Lonesomehurst Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Brian Thompson Annual Site Budget: \$9431

Fee Structure: \$28 for electricity \$20 for non-electric /site-----\$8 extra vehicle This is a concessionaire operated

site. (Hebgen Basin Campgrounds).

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	26
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Lonesomehurst Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	95	90	
Day Use Area	85	55	
Boat Ramp Parking	95	55	

#### **Madison River Picnic Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$0

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Madison River Picnic Site**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	75	40	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Madison Slide Interpretive Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$0

Fee Structure: Fees are not charged at this site.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Madison Slide Interpretive Site**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	85	65	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Rainbow Point Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$34000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> \$32 for electricity and \$24 for non-electricity/site-----\$9 extra vehicle-----\$8 wood. This site is

concessionaire operated (ADVENCO).

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	85
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:  Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	98	90	
Day Use Area	100	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	75	

# **Rumbaugh Ridge**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees are charged at this site

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	Yes	n/a	Good	5
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Rumbaugh Ridge**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	95	55	
Day Use Area	95	45	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Spring Creek Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest Site C

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$3000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Standard Site - \$20.00 Extra Vehicle Fee – additional \$9.00 / night Firewood - \$8.00 / bundle

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	16
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Spring Creek Campground**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

No problems or low degree

Comments: The River Fund Project that re-engineered this campground has almost completely fixed the shoreline erosion issue at this campground. vegetation has grown back along the shoreline to match the rest of the lake. This has been a tremendous success for nat

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:

**Moderate degree** 

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments: The River Fund project has done a tremendous job fixing this issue. This has been a very successful

Comments: The River Fund project has done a tremendous job fixing this issue. This has been a very successful partnership with NW Energy.

Sanitation issues:

No problems or low degree

Comments:

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	90	
Day Use Area	80	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

### The Lake that Tilted

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest Site

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Brian Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$0

Fee Structure: No fees are charged at this site

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## The Lake that Tilted

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	Condition	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Yellowstone Holiday Picnic Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Gallatin National Forest

Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Brian Thompson Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees are charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Yellowstone Holiday Picnic Site**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	95	75	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest**

Eagles Nest	46
Kirby Day Use Area	48
Madison River Campground	50
Riverview Campground	52
West Fork Campground	54

# **Eagles Nest**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Joel Sather Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fee charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Eagles Nest**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

Moderate degree

Comments: Occurs in spots, but at this time does not appear to be a huge problem.

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas 
No problems or low degree

Comments:

Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments:

Sanitation issues: No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	80	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Kirby Day Use Area**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Joel Sather Annual Site Budget: \$1000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Kirby Day Use Area**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: Some small problems. Not a huge issue at this time.	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	80	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Madison River Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Joel Sather Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: \$15.00 per site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	10
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Madison River Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	90	65	
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Riverview Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Joel Sather Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: \$15.00 per site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	22
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Irrigation	No			

# **Riverview Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	75	40	
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **West Fork Campground**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Joel Sather Annual Site Budget: \$2000

Fee Structure: \$12.00 per site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	No	Good	7
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **West Fork Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	50	50	
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

# Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries

Blackbird FAS	57
Blacks Ford FAS	59
Burnt Tree Hole FAS	61
Cobblestone FAS	63
Damselfly FAS	65
Eight Mile Ford FAS	67
Ennis FAS	69
Fairweather FAS	71
Greycliff FAS	73
Lyons Bridge FAS * 2188 Site *	75
McAtee Bridge FAS	77
Meadow Lake FA * 2188 Site *	79
Milwaukee FAS	81
Raynolds Pass FAS	83
Three Dollar FAS	85
Valley Garden FAS	87
Varney Bridge FAS	89

## **Blackbird FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Thuy Tran Annual Site Budget: \$5500

Fee Structure: No Site Fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Blackbird FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	20	10	2-3 visitors on the weekdays 4-5 visitors on the weekends
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

## **Blacks Ford FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

Fee Structure: No charge for day use/Donation system

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Blacks Ford FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	High degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	300	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	300	100	

### **Burnt Tree Hole FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$2500

Fee Structure: No charge for day use

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Burnt Tree Hole FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	90	30	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	30	

# **Cobblestone FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Thuy Tran Annual Site Budget: \$5500

Fee Structure: No Site Fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA  Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No	Compliant	<u>condition</u> .	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Boat Dock	No	110	3004	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No	140	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No	NO	Good	
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			# FTESEIIL.
		n/a		
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Cobblestone FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	60	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Damselfly FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	evilla e tur	Facility is ADA	Facility	
Made de al Desar	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# Damselfly FAS

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	100	80	
Boat Ramp Parking	110	90	

# **Eight Mile Ford FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$2500

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Eight Mile Ford FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	120	90	
Boat Ramp Parking	120	90	

### **Ennis FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Fees for 2020 Season \$18/night without valid MT Fishing Lic \$9/night without valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran \$12/night camping WITH valid MT Fish Lic \$6/night WITH valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	15
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Ennis FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	High degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	100	
Day Use Area	150	150	
Boat Ramp Parking	300	200	

## **Fairweather FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Thuy Tran Annual Site Budget: \$5500

Fee Structure: No Site Fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Fairweather FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	<b>Very Poor</b>	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	<b>Very Poor</b>	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	50	25	
Boat Ramp Parking	25	15	

# **Greycliff FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Thuy Tran Annual Site Budget: \$5500

Fee Structure: FAS Camping With Valid Fishing License \$12.00 Montana 62 Older, Veteran, Disabled \$5.00

Without Valid Fishing License \$18.00 Montana 62 Older, Veteran, Disabled \$7.00

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	No	Good	15
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Greycliff FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	125	80	
Day Use Area	100	60	
Boat Ramp Parking	110	100	

# **Lyons Bridge FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

Fee Structure: No charge for day use

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Poor	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	150	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	150	125	

# **McAtee Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

Fee Structure: Day use only, no fees charged

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **McAtee Bridge FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	125	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	100	

## **Meadow Lake FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$2500

Fee Structure: No Charge for overnight camping or day use

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Very Good	10
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	100	100	Project proposed/funded to add more campsites to this site in 2023
Day Use Area	50	20	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

<u>Additional General Comments</u>: Campground expansion project funded along with addition of a hand-launch boat dock and a additional latrine.

## Milwaukee FAS

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Thuy Tran Annual Site Budget: \$5500

Fee Structure: No Site Fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# Milwaukee FAS

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	110	80	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	75	

# **Raynolds Pass FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Mark Filonczuk <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$2500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping is allowed. No fees chagred at this site for day use or for overnight camping.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA  Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	6
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Poor	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Raynolds Pass FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	100	90	
Day Use Area	80	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	50	10	

## **Three Dollar FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$2500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Day use only. \$3.00 donation may be made at the site to support FAS improvements and

maintenance.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Three Dollar FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	100	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	

# **Valley Garden FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Fees for 2022 Season \$18/night without valid MT Fishing Lic \$9/night without valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran \$12/night camping WITH valid MT Fish Lic \$6/night WITH valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	No	Fair	9
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		_
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Valley Garden FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	150	100	
Day Use Area	100	70	
Boat Ramp Parking	150	100	

# **Varney Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 3 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Mark Filonczuk Annual Site Budget: \$4500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Fees for 2021 Season \$18/night without valid MT Fishing Lic \$9/night without valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran \$12/night camping WITH valid MT Fish Lic \$6/night WITH valid MT fishing lic, MT residents 62+, disabled or veteran

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Fair	6
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	Yes	n/a	Poor	3+
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Varney Bridge FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	100	
Day Use Area	100	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	150	110	

# **Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office**

Bear Trap Canyon Trailhead	92
California Corner	94
Canaday Boat Launch	96
Clutes Landing * 2188 Site *	98
Fall Creek * 2188 Site *	100
Kobayashi Beach * 2188 Site *	102
Palisades Campground	104
Palisades Day Use	106
Red Mountain Campground	108
Ruby Creek Campground	110
Storey Ditch Boat Launch	112
Trail Creek * 2188 Site *	114
Trapper Springs	116
Warm Springs Creek Recreation Area * 2188 Site *	118
Wilderness Boat Launch	120
Windy Point Boat Launch Recreation Area	122

# **Bear Trap Canyon Trailhead**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$2000

Fee Structure: No fees charges at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2021

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Bear Trap Canyon Trailhead**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: Moderate degradation due to off trail fishing activities	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	75	10	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **California Corner**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: No fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **California Corner**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Poor	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Very Poor	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues:  Comments: Mostly dealing with trash and litter	Moderate degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	110	5	over used on busy weekends
Boat Ramp Parking	110	5	very small parking area next to the boat ramp fills up quickly

# **Canaday Boat Launch**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$4000

Fee Structure: No fees charges at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Poor	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Canaday Boat Launch**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree

Sanitation issues: No problems or low degree

Comments: trash and littre and one of the toilets gets filled quickly leading to the need to close during the winter months. People use this site as a rest area when traveling increasing the impact on the vault toilets.

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	40	

# **Clutes Landing**

## \* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$4000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Poor	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Fair	2
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		2
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Poor	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<b>Weekends</b>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	75	
Day Use Area	75	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	80	50	

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No charge for use

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

Fall Creek \* 2188 \*

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	80	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	60	20	

# Kobayashi Beach

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office Sit

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: No fees charges at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Fooility Evicts	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility	
Motorboat Ramp	Facility Exists Yes	Yes	Condition: Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No	163	Good	
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Swim Area	Yes	No	Fair	
		INO	Fall	
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: Shoreline erosion is present around the dock	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree

Sanitation issues: Moderate degree

Comments: problem with littre and broken glass on the swimming area beach

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	100	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	50	

# **Palisades Campground**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: No charge for day use. \$12.00 per campsite, \$5 per additional vehicle, maximum of 3 vehicles

per site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Very Good	10
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Palisades Campground**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	30	
Day Use Area	50	25	
Boat Ramp Parking	50	25	

# **Palisades Day Use**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$4000

Fee Structure: No fees charges for this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Palisades Day Use**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	75	25	
Boat Ramp Parking	50	25	

# **Red Mountain Campground**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: \$12.00 per campsite, \$5.00 per additional vehicle maximum of 3 vehicles per site. No fee for

day use of this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	19
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		1
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Poor	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Irrigation	Yes		<b>Very Poor</b>	

# **Red Mountain Campground**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	150	85	
Day Use Area	100	50	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Ruby Creek Campground**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: \$12.00 per campsite, \$5.00 per additional vehicle, maximum of 3 vehicles per site. No charge

for day use.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Very Good	22
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	No			

# **Ruby Creek Campground**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	100	40	
Day Use Area	80	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	75	50	

# **Storey Ditch Boat Launch**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Poor	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Storey Ditch Boat Launch**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	<b>Very Poor</b>	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Poor	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Poor	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	<b>Very Poor</b>	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	50	

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

Trail Creek \* 2188 \*

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	70	25	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Trapper Springs**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: \$12.00 per campsite, \$5.00 per additional vehicle maximum of 3 vehicles per site. \$50/day for

pavilion rental. No fees charged for day use.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	15
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Poor	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		<b>Very Poor</b>	

# **Trapper Springs**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	110	25	
Day Use Area	50	10	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# Warm Springs Creek Recreation Area

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: No fees charges at this iste

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Poor	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Warm Springs Creek Recreation Area**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Poor	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

High degree

Comments: High degree of shoreline erosion around boat ramps and hand carry ramps

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments:

Sanitation issues:

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: problem with littre

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	150	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	150	75	

## **Wilderness Boat Launch**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charges for this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Wilderness Boat Launch**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	80	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	80	40	

# **Windy Point Boat Launch Recreation Area**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Dillon Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Erik Lundin Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charge at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Windy Point Boat Launch Recreation Area**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	95	50	

# Montana State Parks, Region 3

Missouri Headwaters State Park
--------------------------------

## Missouri Headwaters State Park

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 3 Site Classification:

Completed by: David Andrus Annual Site Budget: \$135000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> \$8.00 for nonresident vehicle day use. Peak season camping rates (starting 3rd Friday of May) will be \$18.00 per camping unit/site resident. \$28.00 per camping unit/site for MT nonresident, which includes the nonresident daily entrance fee. Off season ca

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2021

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	17
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	No	Poor	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	Yes		Fair	

#### Missouri Headwaters State Park

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<u>Condition</u>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: We have started planting some vegetation along shore at the confluence area. This spring plan to remove some large boulders from river which causing shoreline erosion at confluence area.

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: Due to heavy use and effects of drought, seasonal recovery of vegetation in campground areas has been impacted.

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: Increase in trail use and effects from drought we are seeing trail side impacts on vegetation. Number of user created trails in the area also on the rise.

Sanitation issues:

No problems or low degree

Comments:

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<b>Weekdays</b>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground	100	95	Hoping to increase number of campsites with implementation of Master Plan currently under development.
Day Use Area	75	50	There has been a 41% increase in visitation to the park in the past two years.
Boat Ramp Parking	90	75	

<u>Additional General Comments</u>: We are currently undergoing a Master Plan Process and hope to finish this spring. This master plan will be used to guide us in expanding services and amenities in the park to respond to increase demand and to better protect park resources.

# Montana State Parks, Helena Area

Black Sandy State Park		12	28
Hauser Dam Access Site	* 2188 Site *	13	30

# **Black Sandy State Park**

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Helena Area Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Craig Putchat <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$20000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Tent campsites with no electric: Resident: \$18 or \$9 for seniors/disabled. Non Residents \$28 or \$18.00 with park pass. Campsites with electricity: Residents \$24 or \$15 for resident seniors/disabled. Non

Residents: \$34 or \$24 with park pass. Day Use is fre

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Swim Area	Yes	No	Fair	
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Good	31
Dispersed Campsites	Yes	n/a	Fair	6
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	Yes	n/a	Good	
RV Dump Station	Yes	n/a	Good	
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

# **Black Sandy State Park**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	125	90	full to cap in season
Day Use Area	125	90	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	90	

# **Hauser Dam Access Site**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Helena Area Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Craig Putchat Annual Site Budget: \$3000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Evicts	Facility is ADA	Facility	
Motorboat Ramp	Facility Exists No	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Boat Dock	No	INO	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Hauser Dam Access Site**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			n/a
Day Use Area	100	75	
Boat Ramp Parking			n/a

# Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Helena Area

Lake Helena Wildlife Management Area1	.33
---------------------------------------	-----

# **Lake Helena Wildlife Management Area**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Helena Area Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Jenny Sika <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$0

Fee Structure: No fees are charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> No

Data Year: 2021

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Lake Helena Wildlife Management Area**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:

No problems or low degree

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:

Sanitation issues:

Comments:

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	Weekdays	<u>Comments</u>
Campground			
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **US Forest Service, Helena National Forest**

Beaver Creek Access Site	.136
Coulter Campground * 2188 Site *	.138
Meriwether Picnic Area * 2188 Site *	.140
Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center	.142

# **Beaver Creek Access Site**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Helena National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Rory Glueckert Annual Site Budget: \$5000

Fee Structure: no fees charged

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Poor	
Regulatory Signs	No	n/a		
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Beaver Creek Access Site**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	Moderate degree

Sanitation issues:

Comments:

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	20	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Coulter Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Helena National Forest

<u>Site Classification:</u> Undeveloped

Completed by: Rory Glueckert

Annual Site Budget: \$10000

Fee Structure: The is a free use campground

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	No	Very Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	7
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	No	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Poor	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	50	20	
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Meriwether Picnic Area**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Helena National Forest

<u>Site Classification:</u> Undeveloped

Completed by: Rory Glueckert

Annual Site Budget: \$30000

Fee Structure: Free use area

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	No	Very Good	
Swim Area	Yes	No	<b>Very Poor</b>	
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	Yes	No	<b>Very Poor</b>	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Poor	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	No			

# **Meriwether Picnic Area**

# **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

# **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	20	
Boat Ramp Parking			

#### \* 2188 \*

# **Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail Interpretive Center**

Managing Agency: US Forest Service, Lewis & Clark National Forest

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Rory Glueckert

Annual Site Budget: \$450000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> \$8.00 per person for those 16+ years. Children 15 years and under are free when accompanied by an adult. Federal Interagency Passports allow free entry for adults and children over 16 years of age. Group rates of \$6.00/person for groups over 20.

**Staff Present on Site?** Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	No			

# **Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail Interpretive Center**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	50	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office**

Beartooth Landing * 2188 Site *	.145
Clarks Bay Day Use Area * 2188 Site *	.147
Departure Point * 2188 Site *	.149
Devils Elbow Campground * 2188 Site *	.151
French Bar	.153
Holter Dam Campground * 2188 Site *	.155
Holter Lake Campground * 2188 Site *	.157
Log Gulch Campground * 2188 Site *	.159
Spokane Bay	.161
Two Camps Vista	.163
Ward Ranch	.165
White Sandy Campground * 2188 Site *	.167

## **Beartooth Landing**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$500

Fee Structure: No fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	e. allo e tar.	Facility is ADA	Facility	
Mataula at Dawn	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	Yes	n/a	Good	8
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	Moderate degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	70	30	
Day Use Area	80	50	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Clarks Bay Day Use Area**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath

Annual Site Budget: \$4000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Day use is \$5.00/ vehicle. Seasonal day use passes are \$40.00/fee season. Group picnic reservations are \$50.00/reservation. The group picnic area is now reserveable only through recreation.gov. Beginning to migrate camping to Recreation.gov.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition:</u>	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	Yes	Yes	Good	
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	100	60	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	30	

## **Departure Point**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annu

Annual Site Budget: \$3500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping = \$15.00/night/unit, Day-use = \$5.00/vehicle, BLM day-use pass = \$40.00/fee season

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	No	Good	
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Good	4
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	No			

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	95	50	
Day Use Area	100	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Devils Elbow Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath

Annual Site Budget: \$10000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping = \$15.00/night/unit; Day-use = \$5.00/vehicle; BLM seasonal day-use pass = \$40.00; Group camping reservations = \$50.00/reservation. Reservations made only on Recreation.gov for Group use. Camping is moving to Recreation.gov, still some 1st come 1st

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	Yes	No	Fair	
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	Yes	Yes	Good	
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	48
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	Yes		Fair	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<b>Weekends</b>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	60	
Day Use Area	95	60	
Boat Ramp Parking	95	60	

## **French Bar**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$0

Fee Structure: None

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> No

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **French Bar**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	30	10	
Day Use Area	30	10	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	60	

## **Holter Dam Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$5500

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping = \$10.00/night No charge for day use.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Poor	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	18
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	95	50	
Day Use Area	100	60	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	75	

## **Holter Lake Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath

Annual Site Budget: \$10000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping = \$15.00/night/unit; Day-use = \$5.00/vehicle; BLM seasonal day-use pass = \$40.00/fee season; group picnicking reservations = \$50.00/reservation. Upper loop (sites 1-33) only available via recreation.gov starting 1/2/2020.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No		,	
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	Yes	Yes	Good	
Trails	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Very Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	50
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<b>Weekends</b>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	90	
Day Use Area	100	80	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	80	

## Log Gulch Campground

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath

Annual Site Budget: \$10000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping = \$15.00/night; Day-use = \$5.00/vehicle; BLM seasonal day-use pass = \$40.00/fee season; group picnicing and camping reservations = \$50.00/reservation. A large majority of the campground is now on Recreation.gov.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition:</u>	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	Yes	Yes	Good	
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	Yes	Yes	Good	
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Good	75
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	Yes		Fair	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Good	
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Good	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	90	60	
Day Use Area	100	70	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	70	

## **Spokane Bay**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$500

Fee Structure: None

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	No	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	No	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	8
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	No			

# **Spokane Bay**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	80	40	
Day Use Area	80	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Two Camps Vista**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$1000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No fees charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Two Camps Vista**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	80	60	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Ward Ranch**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: None

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	Yes	n/a	Fair	6
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Poor	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	No			

## **Ward Ranch**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	10	5	
Day Use Area	25	10	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **White Sandy Campground**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Bureau of Land Management, Butte Field Office

Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Chris McGrath

Annual Site Budget: \$10000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> \$15.00/night/unit for camping \$50.00/group camping reservation. \$5.00/day use fee and/or a \$40 day-use season pass Reservations now available through recreation.gov for water side individual campsites and the group camping area.

Staff Present on Site? Yes

If not present, do staff make regular visits?

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	Yes	No	Good	
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	No	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	Yes	Yes	Good	
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Good	34
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

Comments:

High degree

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree
Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

Comments:

Moderate degree

Sanitation issues:

Comments:

No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	60	
Day Use Area	100	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	85	

# **Bureau of Reclamation, Canyon Ferry Field Office**

Riverside Campground
----------------------

## **Riverside Campground**

Managing Agency: Bureau of Reclamation, Canyon Ferry Field Office Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Dan Gallagher Annual Site Budget: \$29000

 $\underline{\text{Fee Structure:}}\ \$15.00\ \text{for overnight camping,}\ \$7.50\ \text{for senior or access card holders.}\ \text{Group Use Shelter}\ \$106$ 

(includes 7 overnight camp sites) No charge for day use.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Very Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Very Good	28
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

## **Riverside Campground**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: There is a moderate degree of erosion caused by people retrieving boats and fires during the wintertime.

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:

No problems or low degree

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

Comments:

No problems or low degree

Sanitation issues:

Comments:

No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	<b>Comments</b>
Campground	85	40	
Day Use Area	70	30	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	50	

# **Town of Cascade**

North Park Access Site \* 2188 Site \* ......173

#### **North Park Access Site**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Town of Cascade Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Jodie Campbell Annual Site Budget: \$9000

Fee Structure: No visitor fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Very Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Very Good	

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	75	75	
Boat Ramp Parking	80	80	

## Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries

Big Bend FAS	176
Bull Pasture FAS	178
Carter Ferry FAS * 2188 Site *	180
Causeway FAS * 2188 Site * (fishing pier only)	182
Cottonwood Grove FAS * 2188 Site *	184
Craig FAS	186
Dearborn FAS	188
Dunes FAS	190
Hardy Bridge FAS	192
Lake Helena FAS	194
Little Muddy Creek FAS	196
Lone Tree FAS	198
Lower Smith River FAS	200
MidCanon FAS	202
Mountain Palace FAS	204
Pelican Point FAS	206
Prewett Creek FAS	208
Spite Hill FAS	210
Stickney Creek FAS	212
Ulm Bridge FAS	214
White Bear Island FAS	216
Widow Coulee FAS * 2188 Site *	218
Wing Dam FAS	220
Wolf Creek Bridge FAS	222
York Bridge FAS	224

## **Big Bend FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No User fees. Day use only - no overnight camping. Hunting restricted to shotgun and archery only for established hunting seasons.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Big Bend FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

## **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	35	
Boat Ramp Parking	50	35	

## **Bull Pasture FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: Day Use only - no fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Bull Pasture FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	100	65	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Carter Ferry FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$4000

Fee Structure: Day use only - no fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	35	
Boat Ramp Parking	50	35	

# **Causeway FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Craig Putchat Annual Site Budget: \$0

Fee Structure: Day Use only - no fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: ice heave damage and slumping shorelines exist	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			n/a
Day Use Area	90	90	early and late icefishing site is well over capacity with cars parking on roadway
Boat Ramp Parking	85	70	

### **Cottonwood Grove FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries

Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No fees charged. Day use only.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	e. atti e tari	Facility is ADA	Facility	
Mataukaat Dawa	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	60	50	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Craig FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Good	11
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Craig FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	100	
Day Use Area	250	175	Craig Overflow Parking Expansion project estimated completion: Fall/Winter 2023
Boat Ramp Parking	250	175	Craig Overflow Parking Expansion project estimated completion: Fall/Winter 2023

#### **Dearborn FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Good	1
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Dearborn FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	70	
Day Use Area	100	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	0	0	No Boat Ramp

### **Dunes FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: Day use only - no fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Poor	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Dunes FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	75	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

# **Hardy Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: Day use only - no fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Hardy Bridge FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	30	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

### **Lake Helena FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Craig Putchat <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$0

Fee Structure: Day Use - No fees

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Lake Helena FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground			n/a
Day Use Area	75	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	75	50	

# **Little Muddy Creek FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: Day use area -no fees.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Little Muddy Creek FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	45	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

### **Lone Tree FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Day Use - No fees charged.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Lone Tree FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

#### **Lower Smith River FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries

Site Classification: Undeveloped

<u>Completed by:</u> Clark Carlson-Thompson

Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No fees charged at this site. Undeveloped and unsigned site.

Staff Present on Site? No

If not present, do staff make regular visits? No

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	No	n/a		
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Lower Smith River FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area			
Boat Ramp Parking			

#### MidCanon FAS

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	No	Fair	6
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	Yes	n/a	Good	4
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **MidCanon FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	100	
Day Use Area	125	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	100	

#### **Mountain Palace FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Poor	4
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Mountain Palace FAS**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: Significant erosion within the site.	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	High degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	75	50	
Day Use Area	100	90	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	80	

<u>Additional General Comments</u>: In the summer of 2022, we added a concrete slab for an ADA parking spot by the family pavilion. We will continue to maintain and upgrade North Park annually.

#### **Pelican Point FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	No	Fair	4
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Pelican Point FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	100	75	
Day Use Area	100	70	
Boat Ramp Parking	100	70	

#### **Prewett Creek FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Fair	7
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

### **Prewett Creek FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	70	
Day Use Area	200	120	
Boat Ramp Parking	200	120	

## **Spite Hill FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Poor	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Poor	1
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Spite Hill FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No	Fair	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Fair	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	Moderate degree
Sanitation issues:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

Comments:

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	100	100	
Day Use Area	125	80	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	80	

## **Stickney Creek FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	No	Fair	4
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Fair	

# **Stickney Creek FAS**

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	100	50	
Day Use Area	125	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	100	

# **Ulm Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Clark Carlson-Thompson <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site. No camping

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Ulm Bridge FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	70	50	
Boat Ramp Parking	70	50	

### **White Bear Island FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

Fee Structure: No fees charged. Day use area.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Fair	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **White Bear Island FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	High degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	60	40	Site Closed to all entry in the Summer
Boat Ramp Parking			

### **Widow Coulee FAS**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$7000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No fees charged at this site. No camping. Day Use only.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	50	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	60	50	

## Wing Dam FAS

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cannon Colegrove <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No Fees charged. Undeveloped site. No camping.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> No

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	No	n/a		
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# Wing Dam FAS

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<b>Weekends</b>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	20	10	There is no designated or marked parking area to access this property. No FWP signs exist at this site.
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Wolf Creek Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Cannon Colegrove Annual Site Budget: \$

<u>Fee Structure:</u> Camping fees \$18/night without MT fishing license Camping fees \$12/night with MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$7.50/night without MT fishing license Age 62+ or disabled camping fees \$5.00/night with MT fishing license No charge

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	Yes	Yes	Very Good	5
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	No	<b>Very Poor</b>	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

# **Wolf Creek Bridge FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground	100	60	
Day Use Area	125	100	
Boat Ramp Parking	125	100	

## **York Bridge FAS**

Managing Agency: Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks, Region 4 Fisheries Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Craig Putchat <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$0

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No fees charged at this site. Day use area.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
<b>Developed Campsites</b>	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **York Bridge FAS**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			n/a
Day Use Area	75	60	over capacity early spring for the rainbow spawn,
Boat Ramp Parking	90	70	can be full on summer weekends, weather dependant

## Montana State Parks, Region 4

Black Eagle Memorial Island * 2188 Site *	227
Giant Springs State Park	229
Morony Dam Public Access	231
Rainbow Res. Boat Launch, North Shore Nat. Area, L&C Heritage Greenway * 2188 Site *	233
Rainbow, Lewis and Clark, Crooked Falls Overlooks * 2188 Site *	235
RIvers Edge Trail	237
Sulphur Spring Trailhead * 2188 Site *	239

## \* 2188 \*

## **Black Eagle Memorial Island**

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$10000

Fee Structure: No fees charged.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA  Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No	Compliant	<u>condition</u> .	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Black Eagle Memorial Island**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: Soil erosion is visible at multiple locations where people seek access to the river.

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

No problems or low degree

Comments:

Sanitation issues:

No problems or low degree

Comments:

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	60	30	
Boat Ramp Parking	1		

## **Giant Springs State Park**

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Alex Sholes <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$114000

Fee Structure: \$8/non-resident vehicle, \$4 per non-resident walk-in/commercial bus passenger (day use)

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Good	
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

## **Giant Springs State Park**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	Degree of Impacts
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline  Comments: Minimal erosion from people and animals accessing the river.	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	Weekends	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	95	70	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Morony Dam Public Access**

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Undeveloped

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$2100

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Fair	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Fair	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Morony Dam Public Access**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: Soil erosion is present at multiple locations, mostly associated with fishing.

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:

No problems or low degree

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

**Moderate degree** 

Comments: Significant beaver activity. We will be fencing around the remaining vegetation when we have adequate staff and the weather cooperates.

Sanitation issues: Comments:

No problems or low degree

## Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	35	12	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## Rainbow Res. Boat Launch, North Shore Natural Area, Lewis and Clark Heritage \* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$68000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at these sites.

Staff Present on Site? No If not present, do staff make regular visits? Yes

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA <u>Compliant</u>	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Very Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	No	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Poor	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## Rainbow Res. Boat Launch, North Shore Natural Area, Lewis and Clark Heritage \* 2188 \*

### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<u>Condition</u>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground			
Day Use Area	65	25	
Boat Ramp Parking	10	5	

### \* 2188 \*

## Rainbow, Lewis and Clark, Crooked Falls Overlooks

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$13000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at these sites.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Very Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Good	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## Rainbow, Lewis and Clark, Crooked Falls Overlooks

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Poor	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:

No problems or low degree

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas

Moderate degree

Comments: There are some issues with erosion resulting from the drainage that comes from parking area. We have asked for assistance from our Design and Construction Bureau but have not received a plan yet.

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

Comments:

No problems or low degree

Sanitation issues: Comments:

No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Campground			
Day Use Area	80	30	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Rivers Edge Trail**

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$10000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	No	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	No	Good	
Shelters	Yes	No	Fair	
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	No	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments: Erosion along the trail next to the river.	Moderate degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	65	43	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Sulphur Spring Trailhead**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: Montana State Parks, Region 4 Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Alex Sholes Annual Site Budget: \$6000

Fee Structure: No fees charged at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	25	10	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **River's Edge Trail**

River's Edge Trail, City of Great Falls \* 2188 Site \* ......242

### \* 2188 \*

## **Rivers Edge Trail**

Managing Agency: City of Great Falls Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Steffen Janikula <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$150000

<u>Fee Structure:</u> No fees charges at this site.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility <u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Good	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Fair	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Fair	
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Fair	Yes
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions Degree of Impacts

Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline

Comments:

No problems or low degree

Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas No problems or low degree Comments:

Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas

Comments: Noxious weeds encroaching on native vegetation. Seed carried and dispersed by foot travel, especially on the South Shore natural surface trails.

Sanitation issues: Moderate degree

Comments: Vault toilets see continued vandalism.

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<b>Weekends</b>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	60	40	Some parking areas are often at full capacity.
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **NorthWestern Energy**

Ryan Island Day Use Area \* 2188 Site \*.....245

## **Ryan Island Day Use Area**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: NorthWestern Energy Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Chris Helgeson <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No Charge for use.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	Yes	Yes	Good	<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Good	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	Yes	n/a	Good	
Irrigation	Yes		Good	

## **Ryan Island Day Use Area**

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Poor	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	100	50	
Boat Ramp Parking			

## **Chouteau County**

Fort Benton Canoe Launch and Campground \* 2188 Site \* ......248

## **Fort Benton Canoe Launch and Campground**

Managing Agency: Chouteau County Site Classification: Developed

Completed by: Lori Holleman Annual Site Budget: \$20610

Fee Structure: \$2.00 day use/shower; \$12.00 per tent per day; \$15.00 RV dry camp per day; \$22.00 RV

electrical only per day; \$24.00 RV electric & water per day

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> Yes <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u>

Data Year: 2022

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	<u>Compliant</u>	Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	No	Good	
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	No			
Trails	No			
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			# Present:
Developed Campsites	Yes	Yes	Very Good	12
<b>Dispersed Campsites</b>	Yes	n/a	Very Good	20
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Showers	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Vault Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
RV Hookups	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	No			
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Administrative Bldg.	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Storage	Yes	n/a	Very Good	
Irrigation	No			

## **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Asphalt Road within site	No		
Gravel Road within site	Yes	Good	
Native Surface Road within site	Yes	Good	ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	No		
Gravel Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No
Native Surface Parking Lot	Yes	Good	No

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas  Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	90	75	The Canoe Campground is extremely popular.
Day Use Area	90	60	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	70	

## **City of Fort Benton**

Fort Benton Boat Launch * 2188 Site *	251
Old Fort Park	253

#### **Fort Benton Boat Launch**

\* 2188 \*

Managing Agency: City of Fort Benton Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cindy Farwick <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No charge for usage

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

#### **Site Facility Conditions**

	Facility Exists	Facility is ADA Compliant	Facility Condition:	
Motorboat Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Carry-in Ramp	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Boat Dock	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Swim Area	No			
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	No			
Shelters	No			
Pavilion	No			<u># Present:</u>
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	No			
Showers	No			
Flush Toilets	No			
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
RV Dump Station	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Good	
Regulatory Signs	Yes	n/a	Fair	
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Fair	

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road leading to site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<u>Weekdays</u>	Comments
Campground	0	0	
Day Use Area	70	40	
Boat Ramp Parking	90	50	

#### **Additional General Comments:**

#### **Old Fort Park**

Managing Agency: City of Fort Benton Site Classification: Developed

<u>Completed by:</u> Cindy Farwick <u>Annual Site Budget:</u> \$

Fee Structure: No fees charged.

<u>Staff Present on Site?</u> No <u>If not present, do staff make regular visits?</u> Yes

Data Year: 2022

#### **Site Facility Conditions**

		Facility is ADA	Facility	
	Facility Exists	Compliant	<u>Condition</u> :	
Motorboat Ramp	No			
Carry-in Ramp	No			
Boat Dock	No			
Swim Area	Yes	Yes	Good	
Trails	Yes	Yes	Good	
Fishing Pier	No			
Fish Cleaning Station	No			
Picnic Tables	Yes	Yes	Good	
Shelters	Yes	Yes	Good	
Pavilion	Yes	No	Good	# Present:
Developed Campsites	No			
Dispersed Campsites	No	n/a		
Drinking Water	Yes	Yes	Good	
Showers	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Flush Toilets	Yes	Yes	Very Good	
Vault Toilets	No			
RV Hookups	No	n/a		
<b>RV Dump Station</b>	No	n/a		
Kiosk	No			
Interpretive Signs	Yes	Yes	Fair	
Regulatory Signs	No	n/a		
Administrative Bldg.	No	n/a		
Storage	No	n/a		
Irrigation	Yes		Very Good	

#### **Old Fort Park**

#### **Road and Parking Area Conditions**

	Surface Exists	<b>Condition</b>	
Asphalt Road <i>leading to</i> site	Yes	Good	
Gravel Road leading to site	No		
Native Surface Road <i>leading to</i> site	No		
Asphalt Road within site	Yes	Very Good	
Gravel Road within site	No		
Native Surface Road within site	No		ADA Compliant
Asphalt Parking Lot	Yes	Very Good	Yes
Gravel Parking Lot	No		
Native Surface Parking Lot	No		

Resource Conditions	<b>Degree of Impacts</b>
Human-caused soil erosion on the shoreline Comments:	No problems or low degree
Soil compaction or disturbance beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Vegetative damage beyond designated camping and use areas Comments:	No problems or low degree
Sanitation issues: Comments:	No problems or low degree

#### **Non-Holiday Capacity Utilization**

	<u>Weekends</u>	<b>Weekdays</b>	Comments
Campground			
Day Use Area	90	65	
Boat Ramp Parking			

#### **Additional General Comments:**

### **2014 Visitor Survey Results for LAC Indicators**

	Established Threshold: Positive satisfaction rating on scale from			ting on scale
	-2 (Very Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)			fied)
	# of other recreationists within sight or sound	Cleanliness of area	Behavior of other people	Condition of road within site
USFS - Gallatin National Forest				
Cabin Creek	0.91	1.87	1.31	0.96
Cherry Creek Campground	0.87	1.67	0.91	0.13
Earthquake Lake Boat Launch	0.87	0.79	1.00	-1.14
Fisherman's Point	1.00	1.63	0.75	0.00
Horse Butte Picnic Area	0.75	1.38	1.14	0.86
Kirkwood Picnic Site	0.50	0.50	0.00	-0.50
Lonesomehurst Campground	0.87	1.72	0.96	0.13
Madison River Picnic Site	1.17	1.25	0.92	0.25
Rainbow Point	0.95	1.65	1.17	-0.18
Rumbaugh Ridge	0.33	0.67	0.78	-0.56
Spring Creek Campground	0.28	0.50	-0.08	-0.59
The Lake That Tilted	0.62	1.00	0.86	1.60
Yellowstone Holiday Day Use Site	0.63	1.29	0.88	-0.25
Montana FWP, Region 3 Fisheries				
Lyons Bridge FAS	0.63	1.24	1.00	0.45
Meadow Lake	0.71	1.35	1.02	1.04
BLM - Dillon Field Office				
Clute's Landing	0.83	1.48	1.14	0.46
Fall Creek	0.87	1.47	1.16	0.89
Kobayashi Beach	0.70	0.87	1.03	0.51
Trail Creek	1.21	1.25	1.00	0.89
Warms Springs Creek	0.69	1.37	1.06	1.22

Wilderness Boat Launch	0.82	1.09	0.82	0.83	
	Established T	hreshold: Positiv	e satisfaction ra	ting on scale	
	from				
	-2 (Very Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)				
	# of other recreationists within sight or sound	Cleanliness of area	Behavior of other people	Condition of road within site	
Montana State Parks, Region 3					
Black Sandy State Park	0.39	1.75	1.01	1.16	
Hauser Dam Public Access	0.50	0.98	0.78	0.57	
BLM - Butte Field Office					
Beartooth Landing	0.28	1.32	0.68	0.67	
Clark's Bay Day Use Site	0.90	1.47	1.20	1.37	
Departure Point	0.74	1.43	1.03	0.80	
Devil's Elbow Recreation Area	0.64	1.61	0.91	1.70	
Holter Dam Campground	0.40	1.38	0.87	0.52	
Holter Lake Campground	0.81	1.70	1.20	1.41	
Log Gulch Campground	0.69	1.56	1.00	1.15	
White Sandy Recreation Area	0.72	1.33	0.79	1.46	
USFS - Helena National Forest					
Beaver Creek Access Site	0.71	1.31	0.79	0.79	
Coulter Campground	1.00	1.66	1.07	0.81	
Meriwether Picnic Site	0.94	1.50	1.17	0.65	
Montana FWP, Region 4 Fisheries					
Carter Ferry FAS	1.17	1.20	1.67	0.67	
Causeway FAS	0.72	1.00	1.14	1.00	
Cottonwood Grove FAS	1.23	1.38	1.50	1.19	
Riverside Campground	0.97	1.76	1.23	1.61	
Widow Coulee FAS	0.93	0.79	1.21	0.29	
York Bridge	0.56	1.11	1.15	0.86	

### Established Threshold: Positive satisfaction rating on scale from -2 (Very Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
# of other recreationists within sight or sound	Cleanliness of area	Behavior of other people	Condition of road within site
1.15	1.73	1.15	1.21
1.15	1.66	1.34	1.46
0.82	1.02	1.12	0.27
1.14	1.73	1.38	1.13
0.11	0.56	0.44	0.78
1.25	1.89	1.60	1.55
1.29	1.70	1.47	0.62
1.00	1.30	1.00	0.84
1.14	1.30	1.20	1.26
0.94	1.07	1.56	1.19
	recreationists within sight or sound  1.15 1.15 0.82 1.14 0.11  1.25  1.29  1.00	recreationists within sight or sound         Cleanliness of area           1.15         1.73           1.15         1.66           0.82         1.02           1.14         1.73           0.11         0.56           1.25         1.89           1.00         1.30           1.14         1.30	recreationists within sight or sound         Cleanliness of area         Behavior of other people           1.15         1.73         1.15           1.15         1.66         1.34           0.82         1.02         1.12           1.14         1.73         1.38           0.11         0.56         0.44           1.25         1.89         1.60           1.00         1.30         1.00           1.14         1.30         1.20

Indicator: Average visitor rating on
1 (Not at all Crowded) to 9
(Extremely Crowded) scale.

	Rating of Crowdedness	Acceptable Rating
USFS - Gallatin National Forest		
Cabin Creek	2.30	Less than 6
Cherry Creek Campground	2.56	Less than 6
Earthquake Lake Boat Launch	2.94	Less than 6
Fisherman's Point	1.13	Less than 6
Horse Butte Picnic Area	1.56	Less than 6
Kirkwood Picnic Site	1.50	Less than 3
Lonesomehurst Campground	3.14	Less than 6
Madison River Picnic Site	1.64	Less than 6
Rainbow Point	2.26	Less than 6
Rumbaugh Ridge	2.60	Less than 6
Spring Creek Campground	4.85	Less than 6
The Lake That Tilted	1.56	Less than 3
Yellowstone Holiday Day Use Site	2.63	Less than 3
Montana FWP, Region 3 Fisheries		
Lyons Bridge FAS	4.77	Less than 6
Meadow Lake	2.61	Less than 6
BLM - Dillon Field Office		
Clute's Landing	3.05	Less than 6
Fall Creek	2.20	Less than 6
Kobayashi Beach	2.40	Less than 6
Trail Creek	1.80	Less than 6
Warms Springs Creek	3.06	Less than 6
Wilderness Boat Launch	2.50	Less than 6

Indicator: Average visitor rating on
1 (Not at all Crowded) to 9
(Extremely Crowded) scale.

	Rating of Crowdedness	Acceptable Rating
Montana State Parks, Region 3		
Black Sandy State Park	3.88	Less than 6
Hauser Dam Public Access	2.85	Less than 6
BLM - Butte Field Office		
Beartooth Landing	2.50	Less than 3
Clark's Bay Day Use Site	2.71	Less than 6
Departure Point	3.85	Less than 6
Devil's Elbow Recreation Area	3.20	Less than 6
Holter Dam Campground	3.42	Less than 6
Holter Lake Campground	3.25	Less than 6
Log Gulch Campground	3.59	Less than 6
White Sandy Recreation Area	2.96	Less than 6
USFS - Helena National Forest		
Beaver Creek Access Site	2.36	Less than 6
Coulter Campground	2.36	Less than 3
Meriwether Picnic Site	2.06	Less than 3
Montana FWP, Region 4 Fisheries		
Carter Ferry FAS	1.33	Less than 6
Causeway FAS	2.44	Less than 6
Cottonwood Grove FAS	1.63	Less than 6
Riverside Campground	2.04	Less than 3
Widow Coulee FAS	1.50	Less than 3
York Bridge	4.11	Less than 6

	Indicator: Average visitor rating on 1 (Not at all Crowded) to 9 (Extremely Crowded) scale.	
Montana State Parks, Region 4	Rating of Crowdedness	Acceptable Rating
Black Eagle Memorial Island	1.40	Less than 6
Giant Springs State Park	1.90	Less than 6
Morony Dam Public Access	2.31	Less than 3
Rainbow, Lewis & Clark Overlooks	1.21	Less than 6
Rainbow Reservoir Boat Launch	1.80	Less than 6
USFS - Lewis & Clark National Forest		
Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center	1.49	Less than 6
NorthWestern Energy		
Ryan Island	1.22	Less than 6
Town of Cascade		
North Park Access Site	2.00	Less than 6
Chouteau County		
Fort Benton Canoe Camp	2.17	Less than 6
City of Fort Benton		
Fort Benton Boat Launch	1.41	Less than 6

Informational Only: Average		
satisfaction rating from -2 (Very		
Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)		

	Satisfaction with dust on roads in site	Satisfaction with sanitation and toilets
<b>USFS - Gallatin National Forest</b>		
Cabin Creek	0.77	1.69
Cherry Creek Campground	0.57	1.00
Earthquake Lake Boat Launch	0.31	-0.67
Fisherman's Point	0.20	1.33
Horse Butte Picnic Area	0.71	0.38
Kirkwood Picnic Site	0.00	0.00
Lonesomehurst Campground	-0.41	1.46
Madison River Picnic Site	0.67	0.25
Rainbow Point	0.05	1.24
Rumbaugh Ridge	-0.11	-0.14
Spring Creek Campground	-0.51	0.02
The Lake That Tilted	0.40	0.00
Yellowstone Holiday Day Use Site	0.63	-0.43
Montana FWP, Region 3 Fisheries		
Lyons Bridge FAS	0.44	0.59
Meadow Lake	0.55	0.80
BLM - Dillon Field Office		
Clute's Landing	0.46	0.73
Fall Creek	0.50	1.03
Kobayashi Beach	0.36	0.57
Trail Creek	0.94	1.05
Warms Springs Creek	0.81	1.02
Wilderness Boat Launch	0.27	0.92

# Informational Only: Average satisfaction rating from -2 (Very Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)

	Satisfaction with dust on roads in site	Satisfaction with dust on roads in site
Montana State Parks, Region 3		
Black Sandy State Park	0.71	1.30
Hauser Dam Public Access	0.61	0.78
BLM - Butte Field Office		
Beartooth Landing	0.74	0.58
Clark's Bay Day Use Site	0.98	1.20
Departure Point	0.70	0.97
Devil's Elbow Recreation Area	1.35	1.40
Holter Dam Campground	0.32	0.93
Holter Lake Campground	1.34	1.33
Log Gulch Campground	0.85	1.20
White Sandy Recreation Area	1.06	1.15
<b>USFS - Helena National Forest</b>		
Beaver Creek Access Site	0.57	1.07
Coulter Campground	0.64	1.07
Meriwether Picnic Site	0.53	0.74
Montana FWP, Region 4 Fisheries		
Carter Ferry FAS	0.67	0.83
Causeway FAS	0.45	0.80
Cottonwood Grove FAS	0.92	1.04
Riverside Campground	1.31	1.51
Widow Coulee FAS	0.29	0.38
York Bridge	0.43	0.43

## Informational Only: Average satisfaction rating from -2 (Very Dissatisfied) to +2 (Very Satisfied)

	Satisfaction with dust on roads in site	Satisfaction with sanitation and toilet facilities
Montana State Parks, Region 4		
Black Eagle Memorial Island	0.89	0.89
Giant Springs State Park	0.93	1.24
Morony Dam Public Access	0.71	0.65
Rainbow, Lewis & Clark Overlooks	0.90	0.92
Rainbow Reservoir Boat Launch	0.44	-0.67
USFS - Lewis & Clark National Forest		
Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center	0.82	1.75
NorthWestern Energy		
Ryan Island	1.03	0.73
Town of Cascade		
North Park Access Site	0.39	0.82
Chouteau County		
Fort Benton Canoe Camp	0.93	1.03
City of Fort Benton		
Fort Benton Boat Launch	1.06	0.93